Appendix B1- Noise Team RA

From: Jennifer Barrett <Jennifer.Barrett@Haringey.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 11:58 PM

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Cc: Jennifer Barrett <Jennifer.Barrett@Haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence- Moon Restaurant, 34 High Street,
Hornsey, London N8 7NX (WK/585588)

Importance: High

Dear Licensing Team

1. We are objecting to this application under the prevention of public nuisance objective.
The premises already benefits from a Premises Licence with sufficient hours that
also aligns with the current hours under the Planning conditions. The additional hours
being sought as well as the extended use of the rear garden as a shisha lounge are
without Planning conditions and will in our view add to increased nuisance to nearby
residents. We therefore take the view that no extension of the hours requested shall
be granted in order to up hold the prevention of public nuisance objective. The
change in use of the rear garden as a shisha area also means that by law it must be
50% open at all times. No information as to how this will be achieved has been
provided with this application. It is inappropriate for this area to be used

a) without Planning permission and

b) Beyond 21:00pm on any day in order to ensure people noise and music noise
from this are does not disturb residents.

We feel that the lack of information and the ongoing issues with Planning breaches that this
application should be rejected entirely in order to ensure that the licensing objectives are
upheld and promoted. The operator has not engaged with the Authority prior to making
changes to the premises.

If the Licensing Sub Committee were however minded to grant the variation requested in
part or in whole, the following conditions should be considered with a view to promoting the
prevention of public nuisance in particular:

1 The premises shall not make use of the proposed rear garden area until Planning
permission has been granted.

2 The proposed garden area will close to all parties no later than 21:00pm each day, to
ensure residents are not impacted by public nuisance from this area.

No music shall played in the rear garden/’shisha’ at any time.

Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or any outside/external area
of the premises.

2. All windows and external doors shall be kept closed but not locked during regulated
entertainment, except for the immediate access and egress of persons.

3. The management shall make subjective assessments of noise levels outside at the
perimeter of the premises periodically, whilst regulated entertainment is provided to
ensure that noise from the premises does not cause a disturbance to local
residents/businesses. Records shall be kept of the times, dates and any issues
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discovered. These records shall be kept for six months. Records must be made
available to an authorised officer of the Council or police, upon request. Where
monitoring by staff identifies that noise from the premises is audible at the perimeter,
measures shall be taken to reduce this i.e. turning volume down.

4. No alcoholic drinks or glass containers shall be taken out onto the public highway.
Yours sincerely

Jennifer Barrett
Noise and Nuisance Manager
M : 07989 223 970

iennifer.barrett@haringey.gov.uk
www.haringey.gov.uk / twitter@haringeycouncil / facebook.com/haringeycouncil
Online services: Report It / Contact Frontline / do it online
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